

MINUTES OF THE MEETING FOR CCTNS PROJECT HELD UNDER THE CHAIRMANSHIP OF ADG (CID) & NODAL OFFICER WITH ASST. DIRECTOR, NCRB ON 31st JAN, 2015 AT POLICE GUEST HOUSE, SHILLONG, MEGHALAYA

Present:

- 1. Shri S.K.Jain, IPS, ADG (CID) & Nodal Officer, CCTNS, Meghalaya, Shillong in Chair
- 2. Shri H. Marbaniang, IPS, IGP (CID), Meghalaya, Shillong
- 3. Shri D.N. Jyrwa, SP (SCRB), Meghalaya, Shillong
- 4. Shri Jivendra Kumar, AD (NCRB), New Delhi
- 5. Shri Samir Pradhan, PM, SI, CCTNS Project, Meghalaya, Shillong
- 6. Saurav Raj, SPMU, CCTNS Project, Meghalaya, Shillong

Agenda

To discuss about assessment / perspective on CCTNS implementation in view of the Four Days site visit done by Asst. Director, NCRB.

ADG (CID) & Nodal Officer welcomed all the members present at the meeting.

At the outset the chairman desires to know from the Assistant Director (NCRB) his assessment on the performance as observed by him during his 49four) days visit of PSs in East Khasi Hills, Jaintia Hills and West Khasi Hills Districts.

Assessment / Observations & Suggestions by Asst. Director, NCRB

- 1. The Assistant Director, NCRB informed that the performance of Urban PSs are better than those in the rural PSs. He further informed that the OCs in the rural PSs do not take interest in ensuring CCTNS project implementation in their respective PSs.
- 2. Due to lack of interest shown by OCs, the Police personnel trained in Hand-holding of CCTNS project are not properly motivated.
- 3. Trained Police personnel are not assigned with CCTNS work and are frequently transferred. This has also effected effective implementation of the project.
- 4. MPRO are not computer savvy and their attachment to CCTNS has produce no result as they are not conversant with CCTNS works.
 - However, SP (SCRB) mentioned that MPRO is engaged to assist in running the CCTNS works. They are capable of working with Hardware checking, repair and its maintenance.
- 5. Acute shortage of manpower.
- 6. Asst. Director, NCRB informed that power supply condition is pathetic at many places in Meghalaya. During his visit, he found that power supply was not available for two days at Mawryngkneng PS. At Mawryngkneng, VSAT antenna was installed without making the required plinth. Such works only reflects the lack of dedication, interest and involvement by BSNL and OC of police station.
- 7. At Nongstoin PS and Mairang PS, AD (NCRB) informed that CCTNS room was locked for the past 3-4 months, earthing was also found to be not provided.

- SP (SCRB) informed that since the above site comes under CIPA, necessary site preparation is not yet done and the same is under process.
- 8. AD (NCRB) briefed about his visit for 7 police stations and has observed that in all the police stations, there has been acute shortage of manpower to run the CCTNS works.
- 9. AD (NCRB) expressed his concern about the training quality as being provided to the police officers and asks SI / SPMU to review the process and to make the training programs more effective.
- 10. Chairman emphasized that to meet the demand for manpower scarcity; about 180 constables have been sent to the field. They will be engaged with CCTNS project with proper training provided.
- 11. AD (NCRB) brought to the notice that at Nongstoin PS, police persons trained on CB are not engaged for CCTNS. At Jowai PS, OC joined CCTNS only one month back and was found to be unaware of the CCTNS.
- 12. AD (NCRB) suggested following points in connection with the improvement at sites for CCTNS Project:
 - a) Awareness among the police staff for CCTNS strongly be induced.
 - b) Necessary support, if required, in executing the project is made in all respects.
 - c) Trained person should not be transferred for other policing activities other than CCTNS job.
 - d) Pending works of CIPA sites should be taken up urgently.
 - e) State Police may recruit computer literate constables for the smooth functioning of CCTNS.
- 13. In connection with HH staff, SPMU informed the latest status as below:
 - a) Total no. of HH staff deployed 10 Nos
 - b) No. of HH Staff completed their 6 months tenure 9 Nos
 - c) No. of HH Staff presently continuing at PS 1 No
 - AD (NCRB) enquired about the non deploying of HH staff at the remaining police stations.
 - SI informed that recruiting of HH staff for remaining PS is in progress.
 - Chairman desired to know from AD (NCRB) whether progress would have been made in the implementation if HH staff is deployed, AD (NCRB) replied in the affirmative.
- 14. AD (NCRB) mentioned that newer version of CAS i.e. Ver 4.2 is in development stage and same may be deployed shortly. The advance version would cater maximum bugs as logged by State.
 - Chairman expressed his dissatisfaction for the delay in deployment of bug-free version.
- 15. Chairman expressed his concern of non-availability of Asst. Project Manager, SI at Garo Hills for the smooth functioning of CCTNS in Western Range. Chairman asked AD (NCRB) to visit Garo Hills and go-through the situation at Western Range also. He also requested AD (NCRB) to depute a team from NCRB in the next month. Chairman wanted that the team

- should stay in Garo Hills at-least for 10 days and assess the real implementation in western region.
- 16. Chairman directed System Integrator to Go-Ahead with the procurement of DG Set as per the approval of SAC. The proposal was sent to NCRB during Oct 2014, and it is anticipated that price of DG may likely to increase again. In view of the above, Purchase Order may be placed to System Integrator for the procurement of DG Set immediately. Chairman asked SP (SCRB) to inform NCRB about placing of order of the DG Set.
- 17. Chairman suggested to Asst. Director, NCRB that if a regional office for North East should be set up in Guwahati to facilitate implementation of IT related project in the entire North East Region.

Meeting concluded with vote of thanks to the Chair.

(D.N.Jyrwa)

Superintendent of Police, SCRB Meghalaya, Shillong

je.

(Samir Pradhan)

System Integrator for CCTNS Project

Meghalaya (CMC Ltd) SPMU for CCTNS Project Meghalaya

(TCIL)

Memo No.S-290/Monthly CCTNS/Review Meeting/2010-14/313-315 Dated Shillong the Feb, 2015.

Copy to :-

- 1. Shri. S.K Jain, IPS, Addl. Director General of Police, CID, Meghalaya cum Nodal officer CCTNS Project Meghalaya, Shillong for favour of kind information.
- 2. Shri. H. Marbaniang, IPS, Inspector General of Police, (CID), Meghalaya, Shillong for kind information.
- 3. The Superintendent of Police, (EKH/WKH/SWKH/WJH/EJH/Ri-Bhoi/NGH/EGH/WGH/SWGH/SGH) Meghalaya, for kind information and necessary action
- 4. Shri Jivendra Kumar, Asstt. Director (NCRB), East Block-7, R.K Puram New Delhi-110066, for kind information and necessary action.
- 5. Shri Samir Pradhan, Project Manager System Integrator for CCTNS Project, Meghalaya, Shillong for information and necessary action.
- 6. Shri Shantanu Saikia, Project Manager SPMU for CCTNS Project, Meghalaya, Shillong for information and necessary action.

Superintendent of Police, SCRB Meghalaya, Shillong